

AdwCleaner[C3].txt
AdwCleaner 7.0.0.0 - Logfile created on Tue Jul 18 12:17:24 2017
Updated on 2017/17/07 by Malwarebytes
Running on windows 7 Home Premium (X64)
Mode: clean
Support: <https://www.malwarebytes.com/support>

***** [Services] *****

No malicious services deleted.

***** [Folders] *****

No malicious folders deleted.

***** [Files] *****

No malicious files deleted.

***** [DLL] *****

No malicious DLLs cleaned.

***** [WMI] *****

No malicious WMI cleaned.

***** [Shortcuts] *****

No malicious shortcuts cleaned.

***** [Tasks] *****

No malicious tasks deleted.

***** [Registry] *****

Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Microsoft\Internet Explorer\Low Rights\ElevationPolicy\{72A6AB0F-2FA8-4C73-9FCB-1E62A608F001}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\CLSID\{0FEB2313-F89B-4AC6-8153-84025604A06A}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{0FEB2313-F89B-4AC6-8153-84025604A06A}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{02F878DF-E2BE-4B85-8CB4-A0D2D4E2ED7F}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{2AF343DD-3102-4F9D-AC95-DCA4C95382C7}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{3137BC14-D8D7-4B67-8FFA-2E0B2E9D541B}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{4CA2AC92-971B-47B1-ACB6-357B552155AC}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{52C5395B-1FCD-47FA-A834-FD830701C2D5}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{5D3DCC39-9233-4330-94E9-DA92BE49CA1A}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{615FACDF-DADB-440D-AC91-8AAB0AE9E3AD}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{762D463B-C45A-456D-A80D-8689C297C91E}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{7A6BE473-7960-44D0-BD54-D23DA76353DF}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{803F550E-BAAE-42BB-8917-64BA0006AB17}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{8D5BC51D-C9D3-43B9-B728-B30677B7C7E8}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{991C9D8D-A789-4DB9-BDFC-5F33398B04BF}
Deleted: [Key] - HKLM\SOFTWARE\Classes\Interface\{A5ACC874-D943-483F-A2D1-14598D51F872}